HARVARD BUSINESS SCHOOL PUBLISHING

February 2, 2012

Dear Professor Levine:

| am contacting you today regarding the Harvard Business School cases “Capital
One Finance Organization” and “International Management Group (IMG)”.
These cases have been posted on your website and are accessible to the general
public by means of a Google search. Though you may be unaware of it, these
postings have happened without our permission and are an infringement of our
copyright. The direct links are:

http://www.dklevine.com/archive/capital 1 .pdf

http://www.dklevine.org/archive/img.pdf

We request that you remove this material immediately. | am sure you will understand
that protection of our intellectual property is of the highest concern to us. We will be

happy to grant you prompt permission to use these materials, in digital form on your
website, if you wish. To arrange for this use please contact

permissions@hbsp.harvard.edu. Please remove the infringing materials prior to
emailing for permission.

Thank you for your immediate attention to this matter.

Allan A. Ryan
Director of Intellectual Property

HARVARD BUSINESS SCHOOL PUBLISHING

300 N. BEACON STREET | WATERTOWN MASSACHUSETTS 02472
ryan@hbsp.harvard.edu

Mail 60 HARVARD WAY | BOSTON MASSACHUSETTS 02163

Ph 617.783.7849 | Fx 617.783.7877 |

Please visit our web site: http://harvardbusiness.org/
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